27-CR-23-1886 Filed in District Court

State of Minnesota
6/3/2024 7:41 AM

Matthew David Guertin
1075 Traditions Ct.
Chaska, MN 55318
MattGuertin@ProtonMail.com
763-221-4540

June 3, 2024

Clerk of the Court

MN 4™ Judicial District Court
300 South Sixth Street
Minneapolis, MN 55487

Re: Case Number 27-CR-23-1886 — Follow-Up on Discovery Requests
Dear Judge Jay Quam, Judge Julia Dayton Klein and the Clerk of the Court,

I am writing to follow up on my previous requests for discovery materials in the above-
referenced case. Despite multiple formal requests and a motion to compel discovery, I have yet

to receive the necessary discovery materials essential for my defense.

The failure to provide these materials significantly impairs my ability to prepare for trial and
violates my right to due process. I respectfully request that the Court address this issue promptly.

I have filed a motion for substitute counsel and a renewed motion to compel discovery,
emphasizing the need for transparency and effective legal representation. I urge the Court to
consider these motions and ensure that my rights are upheld.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Matthew David Guertin
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